Thank you for your Freedom of Information Request.
The response from the department is as follows:

1. What Software Systems are currently used by the Council for Planning, Land Charges,
Building control and Public Protection/Licencing/Environmental Health?

Planning — MasterGov and JDI

Land Charges — Part of the Concerto P2 system

Building Control — No system

Public Protection/Licensing/Environmental Health — Civica APP

2. For each of the software systems listed in question 1, when does each contract expire?
Planning — MasterGov - https://procontract.due-
north.com/ContractsRegqister/ViewContractDetails ?contractld=c5fcf304-5f27-e811-80eb-
005056b64545&p=527b4bbd-5c58-e511-80ef-000c29c9ba21
Land Charges — Part of the Concerto P2 system
Building Control — No system
Public Protection/Licensing/Environmental Health — Civica APP — Annual licence expires 31 Mar 2020

3. For each of the software systems listed in question 1, what is the annual maintenance
cost of each software system?

Planning - £22,503.00 annual maintenance

Land Charges — Concerto P2 is not used exclusively for financial charges on council owned land. Costs
for these products are not broken down to the level of detail that would allow us to provide the cost
of land charges only.

Building Control — NA

Public Protection/Licensing/Environmental Health - £27,517.24

4. For each of the software systems listed in question 1, are you planning to go to market
for a different software system? If so, when?
No

5. Does your IT strategy describe consolidating systems onto a single software system?
No

6. How many users / licenses for each of the software systems listed in question system do
you have?
Planning — 16 licenses
Land Charges - Concerto P2 is not used exclusively for financial charges on council owned land. Costs
for these products are not broken down to the level of detail that would allow us to provide the
number of users/licenses for land charges only
Public Protection/Licensing/Environmental Health — 20 licenses

7. Who is the person responsible for your Software System? Please provide full name, title
and contact information if possible?

Planning
Jonathan Smith, Team Manager, Development Management


https://procontract.due-north.com/ContractsRegister/ViewContractDetails?contractId=c5fcf304-5f27-e811-80eb-005056b64545&p=527b4bbd-5c58-e511-80ef-000c29c9ba21
https://procontract.due-north.com/ContractsRegister/ViewContractDetails?contractId=c5fcf304-5f27-e811-80eb-005056b64545&p=527b4bbd-5c58-e511-80ef-000c29c9ba21
https://procontract.due-north.com/ContractsRegister/ViewContractDetails?contractId=c5fcf304-5f27-e811-80eb-005056b64545&p=527b4bbd-5c58-e511-80ef-000c29c9ba21

e-mail: jonathan.smith@nottscc.gov.uk

Stephen Pointer, Planning Policy Team

e-mail: stephen.pointer@nottscc.gov.uk

Land Charges

No person with specific responsibility for just the Land Charges function

Public Protection/Licencing/Environmental Health
Mark Walker, Group Manager, Trading Standards and Communities
e-mail: mark.walker@secure.nottscc.gov.uk

| hope this now satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do not
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

In addition to this and for future reference Nottingham County Council regularly publishes previous
FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (see link)
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to
the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP
or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above.

Kind Regards

Complaints, Information & Mediation Officer.
Complaints and Information Team

Chief Executive’s Dept

Nottinghamshire County Council

County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP
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